BASSWOOD RESEARCH CENTER FOR EDUCATION REFORM - ARIZONA Arizona

TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE 12, 2003

TABLE # TABLE TITLE

g	1	1 Q1	ARE YOU AWARE OF ANY ORGANIZATIONS THAT SERVE AS RESOURCES FOR, OR PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO, CHARTER SCHOOLS?
		- 116	Total
			79.3 YES
		- 24	20.7 NO
g	3	2 Q2, -	HOW FAMILIAR WOULD YOU SAY THAT YOU ARE WITH THESE ORGANIZATIONS?
		- 92	Total
		- 83	90.2 FAMILIAR
		- 36	39.1 Very Familiar
		- 47	51.1 Somewhat Familiar
		- 9	9.8 NOT AT ALL FAMILIAR

```
37
                Q8. -
                          WHAT SPECIFIC SERVICES DID THIS ORGANIZATION, OR ORGANIZATIONS,
                          PROVIDE?
                    68
                                Total
                          22.1 LEGAL ADVICE
                    15
                    15
                         22.1 BUDGET/GRANT/FISCAL
                    12
                               TRAINING/WORKSHOP
                          17.6
                    11
                          16.2
                               ACCOUNTING
                               MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES
                    11
                          16.2
                    10
                               UPDATES/INFO
                          14.7
                                TECHNICAL SUPPORT
                     9
                          13.2
                     9
                          13.2
                               PAPERWORK/REPORTS
                     В
                                SPEC. ED. ASSISTANCE
                          11.8
                               BOARD ISSUES
                     5
                          7.4
                     5
                          7.4
                               NETWORKING WITH LEGIS
                               LEGISLATION/INFO
                          5.9
                               TEACHER RECRUITMENT
START-UP ASSISTANCE
                     3
                           4.4
                     3
                           4.4
                     3
                          4.4
                                CURRICULUM
                               PUBLIC RELATIONS
                     1
                          1.5
                         29.4
                    20
                               OTHER
                               DK/REFUSED
                     0
                          0.0
                 Q9. -
  41
                         WERE YOU SATISFIED WITH THE QUALITY OF SERVICE PROVIDED?
                    68
                                Total
                         91.2
7.4
                    62
                               YES
                     5
                               NO
                               DK/REFUSED
                          1.5
g 43
            10
                 Q10. -
                         WHAT ONE ASPECT OF THE SERVICE YOU RECEIVED MADE YOU THE
                         MOST SATISFIED?
                    62
                                Total
                               RAPPORT/RELATIONSHIP
                    11
                         17.7
                         17.7
                               KNOWLEDGEABLE
                    11
                               TIMELY/PROMPT
                         11.3
                               BREADTH OF SUPPORT
                          8.1
                               MISCELLANEOUS
                          8.1
                          6.5
                               PROVIDED ANSWERS
                          4.8
                               WORKED HARD FOR ME
                               CURRENT/TOPICAL INFO
                          3.2
                               FAMILIAR W/LAWS
                          3.2
                          3.2
                               WORKSHOP/TRAINING
                               TECHNICAL SUPPORT
                          3.2
                          3.2
                               HELP W/GRANT APPLY
                          3.2
                               NETWORKING OPPTY
                          1.6
                               USER-FRIENDLY
```

1.6

JUST LIKED DON'T KNOW

g	47	11	Q11	WOULD YOU SAY THAT THE ASSISTANCE YOUR SCHOOL IS RECEIVING FROM CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS IS SUFFICIENT, OR WOULD YOU SAY THAT YOUR SCHOOL IS IN NEED OF ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE FROM CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS?
			- 62 - 44 - 15 - 3	Total 71.0 SUFFICIENT 24.2 ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE 4.8 DK/REFUSED
g	49	12	Q12	WHAT ONE ASPECT OF THE SERVICE YOU RECEIVED MADE YOU THE MOST DISSATISFIED?
			- 5 - 2 - 1 - 1	Total 40.0 LACK OF INFORMATION 20.0 DISHONEST/CORRUPT 20.0 POOR COMMUNICATION 20.0 DON'T KNOW
g	53	13	Q13	HOW WAS YOUR INITIAL CONTACT MADE WITH THESE CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT GROUPS? DID THEY INITIATE THE CONTACT, OR DID YOU OR OTHER MEMBERS OF YOUR SCHOOL CONTACT THEM?
			- 68 - 27 - 34 - 7	Total 39.7 THEY CONTACTED US 50.0 WE CONTACTED THEM 10.3 DK/REFUSED
g	55	14	Q14. ~	WHAT IS THE MAIN REASON YOU HAVE NOT USED THE SERVICES OF A CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION?
			- 24 - 6 - 4 - 2 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	Total 25.0 NO NEED/ENUF ELSEWHER 16.7 SPONSOR PROVIDES HELP 8.3 TOO SOON/JUST OPENED 8.3 NOT FAMILIAR W/GRPS 4.2 DK THEIR FOCUS 4.2 TIME/LACK 4.2 WE'RE UNIQUE 4.2 CONVENIENCE 4.2 WE'RE ISOLATED 4.2 NOT RELEVANT 4.2 USELESS/POINTLESS 4.2 WEB-SITE UNFRIENDLY 4.2 HARD TO REACH

```
Q15. - WHEN LOOKING FOR ASSISTANCE, WHAT SOURCE DO YOU MOST OFTEN USE TO
                          FIND ORGANIZATIONS THAT OFFER CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT SERVICES?
                   116
                                 Total
                          37.9
                                 INTERNET
                    35
                          30.2
                                 COLLEAGUES
                           5.2
                                 OTH SUPPORT ORG
                           3.4
                                 CONFERENCES/OTHR SCH
                                STATE/GOVT GRP
                                 COLLEGE/UNIVERSITY
                                PROFESSIONAL JOURNALS
                    10
                           8.6 OTHER
                           8.6 DK/REFUSED
63
                Q16. -
                          IS THERE ANY OTHER PERSON OR GROUP THAT HELPS YOU WITH ISSUES OR
                          STRATEGIES FOR CHARTER SCHOOLS?
                  116
                   74
                          63.8 YES
                    41
                          35.3
                                NO
                           0.9 DK/REFUSED
65
          17
               Q17. -
                         WHO SPECIFICALLY HELPS YOU?
                                 Total
                         29.7 STATE/GOV'T GRP
10.8 ATTY/ACCOUNTANT
                   22
                     6
                          8.1
                                SCHOOL DISTRICT
                           6.8
                                CONSULTANT
                                MISCELLANEOUS
                           6.8
                                OTHER CHARTER SCH
                           5.4
                           5.4
                                AZ CHARTER SCH ASSOC
                           5.4 AZ CHARTER BD
                                CHARTER SCH BOARD
                           4.1
                                SCHOOL DEVELOPER COLLEAGUES
                           4.1
                           2.7
                                COLLEAGUES
ABS/AZ BUSINESS SVC
CENTER/EDUC REFORM
MONTESSORI GRP
NAT'L CHARTER ORG
ETC/EDUC TECHNOL CORP
UNIVERSITY
                           2.7
                           1.4
                     1
1
                           1.4
                          1.4
```

GOLDWATER INSTITUTE

1.41.4

1.4

```
Q18. - WHAT KIND OF SPECIFIC HELP DO THEY PROVIDE?
  69
            18
                               Total
                    26
                         35.1
                               ACCOUNTING
                    26
                         35.1
                               LEGAL ADVICE
                    13
                         17.6
                               LEGISLATION/INFO
                    12
                         16.2
                               MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES
                         12.2
                               SPEC. ED. ASSISTANCE
                          9.5
                               NETWORKING WITH LEGIS
                          9.5
                               PAPERWORK/REPORTS
                     6
                          8.1
                               BUDGET/GRANT/FISCAL
                          6.8
                               CURRICULUM
                               UPDATES/INFO
                     3
                          4.1
                               BOARD ISSUES
                     2
                               TEACHER RECRUITMENT
                          2.7
                               START-UP ASSISTANCE
                     2
                          2.7
                               PUBLIC RELATIONS
                          2.7
                               TECHNICAL SUPPORT
                          2.7
                               CHARTER RENEWAL
                          2.7
                               TRAINING/WORKSHOP
                    25
                         33.8
                               OTHER
                               DK/REFUSED
g 73
            19
                Q19. -
                         IF YOU WERE TO ASK FOR ASSISTANCE RIGHT NOW, WHAT TYPE OF RESOURCE,
                         SUPPORT, OR SERVICE WOULD YOU REQUEST FIRST?
                   116
                    18
                         15.5
                               FUNDS/FINANCL RESOURC
                    14
                         12.1
                               GRANTS/GRANT WRITING
                          7.8
                               PAPERWORK/REPORTS
                               REGULATN/EASE/COMPLY
                     8
                               SPECIAL EDUCATION
                          6.0
                     6
                          5.2 MISCELLANEOUS
                          4.3
                               LEGISLATION/INFO
                     3
                               BUDGET/BUDGETING
                          2.6
                               TECHNICAL SUPPORT
                     3
                          2.6
                     3
                               BLDG MAINTENANCE
                          2.6
                               TEACHER TRAINING FIND/KEEP QUAL TEACHR
                     3
2
                          2.6
                          1.7
                               CURRICULUM
                          1.7
                               ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT
                          1.7
                          0.9
                               LO ENROLLMNT/RECRUIT
                              ACCREDITATION
                     1
                          0.9
                          0.9
                               GROWTH/FACILITIES
```

0.9

0.9

1

26

DROP OUT RATE

22.4 DON'T KNOW

CHARTER SCHOOL IMAGE

```
Q20. - HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
                         "SPECIAL EDUCATION ASSISTANCE"
                              Total
                        76.7 IMPORTANT
                   70
                        60.3
                              Very Important
                        16.4
                               Somewhat Important
                        18.1
                              NOT IMPORTANT
                         6.9
                              Not Very Important
                   13
                        11.2
                               Not Important At All
                         5.2 NOT AFFECT
g 81
               Q21. - HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
                         "ACCOUNTING NEEDS"
                  116
                              Total
                        56.9
                             IMPORTANT
                   41
                        35.3
                               Very Important
                        21.6
                               Somewhat Important
                   44
                        37.9 NOT IMPORTANT
                        18.1
                              Not Very Important
                        19.8
                               Not Important At All
                         5.2 NOT AFFECT
                Q22. -
                        HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
                         "MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES"
                  116
                              Total
                        56.9
                             IMPORTANT
                   25
                        21.6
                              Very Important
                   41
                        35.3
                               Somewhat Important
                   45
                        38.8 NOT IMPORTANT
                        14.7
                              Not Very Important
                        24.1
                               Not Important At All
                         4.3 NOT AFFECT
  89
                Q23. - HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
                         "TEACHER RECRUITMENT"
                  116
                              Total
                             IMPORTANT
                   62
                        53.4
                   27
                        23.3
                               Very Important
                   35
                        30.2
                               Somewhat Important
                   50
                        43.1
                              NOT IMPORTANT
                   24
                              Not Very Important
                        20.7
                               Not Important At All
                   26
                        22.4
                         3.4 NOT AFFECT
```

```
Q24. - HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
  93
                           "BOARD ISSUES"
                    116
                                 Total
                          45.7
                     53
                                IMPORTANT
                     15
                          12,9
                                 Very Important
                     38
                          32.8
                                 Somewhat Important
                     56
                          48.3
                                NOT IMPORTANT
                     22
                          19.0
                                 Not Very Important
                          29.3
                                 Not Important At All
                                NOT AFFECT
                           0.9
                                DK/REFUSED
g
  97
            25
                 Q25. -
                          HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
                           "LEGAL ADVICE"
                    116
                                 Total
                     81
                          69.8
                               IMPORTANT
                     47
                          40.5
                                 Very Important
                          29.3
                                 Somewhat Important
                     30
                          25.9
                                NOT IMPORTANT
                          11.2
                                 Not Very Important
                     17
                          14.7
                                 Not Important At All
                           4.3 NOT AFFECT
                          HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
g 101
            26
                 Q26. -
                          "START-UP ASSISTANCE"
                    116
                                 Total
                     45
                          38.8
                               IMPORTANT
                     31
                          26.7
                                 Very Important
                     14
                          12.1
                                 Somewhat Important
                     47
                          40.5
                                NOT IMPORTANT
                      9
                           7.8
                                 Not Very Important
                          32.8 Not Important At All
20.7 NOT AFFECT
                     38
                     24
                          HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU?
g 105
                Q27. -
                          "NETWORKING WITH LEGISLATORS"
                                 Total
                    116
                          67.2 IMPORTANT
                     78
                     30
                          25.9
                                 Very Important
                                Somewhat Important
NOT IMPORTANT
                          41.4
                     48
                     30
                          25.9
                           10.3 Not Very Important
15.5 Not Important At All
6.9 NOT AFFECT
                          10.3
                     12
                     18
                          15.5
```

g 109	28	Q28	HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU? "PUBLIC RELATIONS"
		- 38 - 20 - 7 - 13	Total 75.9 IMPORTANT 43.1 Very Important 32.8 Somewhat Important 17.2 NOT IMPORTANT 6.0 Not Very Important 11.2 Not Important At All 6.9 NOT AFFECT
g 113	29	Q#	HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU? (VERY IMPORTANT = 5, SOMEWHAT IMPORTANT = 4, NOT VERY IMPORTANT = 2, NOT AT ALL IMPORTANT = 1)
		- 116 - 116 - 116 - 116 - 116 - 116	Total 4.1 SPEC. ED. ASSISTANCE 3.9 PUBLIC RELATIONS 3.7 LEGAL ADVICE 3.5 NETWORKING/LEGISLATOR 3.3 ACCOUNTING NEEDS 3.2 MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES 3.1 TEACHER RECRUITMENT 2.9 START-UP ASSISTANCE 2.8 BOARD ISSUES
g 121	30	Q#	HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU? (TABLE ENTRY SHOWS THE PERCENTAGE OF PEOPLE SAYING IMPORTANT)
		- 116 - 89 - 88 - 81 - 78 - 66 - 66 - 62 - 53 - 45	Total 76.7 SPEC. ED. ASSISTANCE 75.9 PUBLIC RELATIONS 69.8 LEGAL ADVICE 67.2 NETWORKING/LEGISLATOR 56.9 ACCOUNTING NEEDS 56.9 MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES 53.4 TEACHER RECRUITMENT 45.7 BOARD ISSUES 38.8 START-UP ASSISTANCE
g 125	31	Q#	HOW IMPORTANT WOULD EACH OF THESE TYPES OF ASSISTANCE BE TO YOU? (TABLE ENTRY SHOWS THE PERCENTAGE OF PEOPLE SAYING NOT IMPORTANT)
		- 30	Total 48.3 BOARD ISSUES 43.1 TEACHER RECRUITMENT 40.5 START-UP ASSISTANCE 38.8 MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES 37.9 ACCOUNTING NEEDS 25.9 LEGAL ADVICE 25.9 NETWORKING/LEGISLATOR 18.1 SPEC. ED. ASSISTANCE 17.2 PUBLIC RELATIONS

```
g 141
           34 Q31. - WHAT IS THE CURRENT STUDENT ENROLLMENT IN YOUR SCHOOL?
                - 116
                              Total
                         6.0 UNDER 50 STUDENTS
                        21.6 51-100
                   25
                   52
                        44.8 101-250
                   19
                        16.4 251-500
                   13
                        11.2 OVER 500
g 145
               Q32. -
                        HOW LONG HAS YOUR SCHOOL BEEN IN EXISTENCE?
                - 116
                              Total
                         5.2 LESS THAN 1 YEAR
                    6
                        19.8 1-2 YEARS
38.8 3-5 YEARS
                   23
                   45
                   39
                        33.6 6-10 YEARS
                         1.7 OVER 10 YEARS
                         0.9 DK/REFUSED
g 149
           36 Q33. - WHAT IS YOUR TITLE?
                 116
                              Total
                   36
                        31.0 PRINCIPAL
                        19.0
                             DIRECTOR
                        16.4 ADMINISTRATOR
                         6.9
                             ASST PRINCIPAL
                         6.9
                             BOARD MEMBER
                         6.0
                             FOUNDER
                         4.3
                             EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
                         4.3
                              SUPERINTENDENT
                         3.4 BUSINESS MGR
                         2.6 ASSISTANT/SECY
                         1.7
                             CO-DIRECTOR
                         1.7 DEAN
                         1.7 ASST DIRECTOR
                         0.9 TEACHER
                         0.9 CEO/PRESIDENT/VP
                         0.9 COUNSELOR
                         0.9 SCHOOL LEADER
                         0.9 REGIONAL MANAGER
```

1.7 OTHER

ŧ

```
WHICH CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION(S) HAVE YOU HEARD OF?
Q3. -
           Total
35.9 AZ CHARTER SCH ASSOC
     33
           18.5 STATE/GOVT DEPT
     17
           16.3 RTC/RESOURCE TRNG CTR
     15
           16.3 RTC/RESOURCE TRNG CTR
13.0 AZ CHARTER BOARD
12.0 ABS/AZ BUSINESS SVC
12.0 GOLDWATER INST/CMBE
10.9 CTR FOR EDUC REFORM
7.6 MISC LOCAL
6.5 NAT'L CHARTER SCH ORG
6.5 STATE CHARTER ASSOC
     12
     11
     11
     10
      6
             5.4
                   NATL CH S CLEARINGHSE
                   TEMPE REGIONAL CTR
            5.4 MISCELLANEOUS
3.3 AZ REGION RESOURC CTR
3.3 EXCEPTNL STUDENT SVCS
3.3 ETC/EDUC TECHNOL CORP
      3
      2
             2.2 CANEC
             1.1 ARK
      1
                   ASBA
      1
             1.1
1.1
                   ASSET/AZ SCH SVC/EDUC
      1
             1.1 CMT
      1
             1.1 CONDOS FIRM
      1
                   CMU/CENTRAL MI UNIV
             1.1
             1.1
                   CH S DEV/PERFORM INST
             1.1 NATL ALLIANCE/CH SCH
      1
                   PERFORMNC BASE ACCRED
             1.1
             1,1
                   PRIVATE GROUPS
             1.1 SPONSOR/DEVELOPER
                   VILLA MONTESSORI
             1.1
             7.6 DON'T KNOW
Q4. -
           HAVE YOU EVER USED THE SERVICES OF ANY OF THESE, OR OTHER, CHARTER
           SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS?
```

g 15

92 Total 68 73.9 YES 26.1 NO

g 17 5 Q5. -WHICH CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION, OR ORGANIZATIONS, DID YOU USE?

> 68 Total

16 23.5 AZ CHARTER SCH ASSOC

13 19.1 RTC/RESOURCE TRNG CTR

19.1 STATE/GOVT DEPT 13.2 AZ CHARTER BOARD 13

11.8 ABS/AZ BUSINESS SVC

8.8 MISC LOCAL

5.9 CTR FOR EDUC REFORM

5.9 GOLDWATER INST/CMBE 5.9 NAT'L CHARTER SCH ORG

5.9 NATL CH S CLEARINGHSE 5.9 STATE CHARTER ASSOC

4.4 AZ REGION RESOURC CTR

4.4 TEMPE REGIONAL CTR 2.9 NATL ALLIANCE/CH SCH

2.9 MISCELLANEOUS

1.5 ARK

1.5 ASCD 1.5 ASSET/AZ SCH SVC/EDUC 1.5 CANEC

1.5 CONDOS FIRM 1.5 CA CHARTER SCH PROJCT

1.5 CMU/CENTRAL MI UNIV

1.5 ETC/EDUC TECHNOL CORP 1.5 NATL FOUNDATN/CH SCH

1.5 CH S DEV/PERFORM INST

1.5 PERFORMNC BASE ACCRED

1.5 PRIVATE GROUPS

1.5 SPONSOR/DEVELOPER

1.5 VILLA MONTESSORI

1.5 DON'T KNOW

```
g 25
                                 WHICH CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION, OR ORGANIZATIONS, ARE YOU
                      Q6. -
                                 CURRENTLY USING?
                           68
                                         Total
                                 22.1 AZ CHARTER SCH ASSOC
14.7 RTC/RESOURCE TRNG CTR
14.7 STATE/GOVT DEPT
                          15
                           10
                           10
                                        AZ CHARTER BOARD
MISC LOCAL
ABS/AZ BUSINESS SVC
TEMPE REGIONAL CTR
                                  8.8
                            6
                            5
                                  7.4
                                  5.9
                            4
                                  5.9
                                  4.4 AZ REGION RESOURC CTR
4.4 CTR FOR EDUC REFORM
4.4 MISCELLANEOUS
                            3
                           3
                                        GOLDWATER INST/CMBE
NAT'L CHARTER SCH ORG
NATL CH S CLEARINGHSE
                           2
                                  2.9
                                  2.9
                            2 2
                                  2.9
                                  2.9
                                         STATE CHARTER ASSOC
                                  1.5 ARK
                                  1.5
                                         ASCD
                            1
                                         ASSET/AZ SCH SVC/EDUC
                                  1.5
                           1
                                  1.5
                                         CANEC
                                         CMT
                                  1.5
                                  1.5
                                         CONDOS FIRM
                                        CMU/CENTRAL MI UNIV
ETC/EDUC TECHNOL CORP
CH S DEV/PERFORM INST
NATL ALLIANCE/CH SCH
                                  1.5
                            1
                                  1.5
                                  1.5
                                  1.5
                                         PERFORMNC BASE ACCRED
                                  1.5
                           1
                                  1.5
                                         PRIVATE GROUPS
                                         VILLA MONTESSORI
                                  1.5
                                 16.2 DON'T KNOW
                          11
g 33
                                 DURING THE PAST YEAR, HOW OFTEN HAVE YOU USED THE SERVICES OF A
                      Q7. -
                                 CHARTER SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATION?
                          68
                                         Total
                                 97.1
                                         USED
                          66
                                 10.3
                                          Once
                                 42.6
                                          Several Times
                                 44.1
                                          Frequently
```

2.9

NEVER

```
Total
                        28.4 FUNDS/FINANCL RESOURC
                    14
                        12.1
                              LO ENROLLMNT/RECRUIT
                        11.2
                              GROWTH/FACILITIES
                    10
                         8.6 ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT
                              FIND/KEEP QUAL TEACHR
                         5.2
                              SPECIAL EDUCATION
                         3.4 NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND
                         2.6
                              PAPERWORK/REPORTS
                         2.6 REGULATN/EASE/COMPLY
                         2.6
                              DROP OUT RATE
                         2.6 MISCELLANEOUS
                    2
                         1.7 BUDGET/BUDGETING
                         1.7
                              LEGISLATION/INFO
                         1.7 CHARTER SCHOOL IMAGE
                         0.9 LEGAL ADVICE
                         0.9
                             TIME MANAGEMENT
                         0.9
                             ORGANIZED OPPOSITION
                             FUTURE SITE
                         0.9
                         0.9 BLDG MAINTENANCE
                         0.9
                             FIND MONTESSOR TEACHR
                         0.9
                             ATTENDANCE
                         4.3 DON'T KNOW
           33 Q30. - WHAT GRADE LEVELS DOES YOUR SCHOOL INCLUDE?
g 137
               - 116
                              Total
                   69
                        59.5
                             PRE-K/KINDERGARTEN
                   71
                        61.2 ELEMENTARY
                   69
                        59.5 MIDDLE SCHOOL
```

51.7 HIGH SCHOOL

g 129

32 Q29. - WHAT IS THE SINGLE GREATEST CHALLENGE FACING YOUR SCHOOL RIGHT NOW?